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Ol EPaso Vatural Gas Company
5l P, o

Jh;? *.‘, , }957 WREETSM B Tenas

$incialr 011 & Gas Company
$inciair 011 Buiiding
Tulsa, Cx.ahoma

‘tteaticn: M, W, B.'Rartman ,

Re: wWell No. 1
Federal 7 714 Lease
SW/4, Section 17
T-23-3, R-3I5-E,
Lea County, New Mexico

Gentieme:::

Thanx you for your letter of '
to sell us casinghead gas aval
No. 1, located on th. above ¢

The locatiom of this well is illtliiilllly teur

miles from our nsarest low presaug ring 1ine,
and in view of this and the low TR
available, we mmst muno your

We sppreciste your nfrdr to sl uﬁiﬂ and

should the situation change, we will H €0
reconsider your roqnut at that Gﬂ; S

- Very truly ’iufl

C. ¥. Fathwigk )
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rELRT Lo your letter of August 9, 1957, we nsve
1 .ooXel At the posasitiliity of exteniin, our
MR . 28t rer casirgrer  Zas ‘n thd vicinlity cof
: si=ral T4 eRSe,

t a; the present time suffieient volumes
ne LMMW economical
f T

oW grﬁﬂq,re facilities. WﬁWﬁva"
TEaE dpon complet:ion of yo
_ad to discuss a poss;ble
3t tl’i&t ti..

: fzr £xle gas from *ris
vyery truly yrurs,
j%/ 7_»_7;:’77
T. W, thhdt?K

8-23-57 Copvy to Mr. Floyd Brett

“RH:1t ¥W. P. Hariman
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PHILLIPS PETROLEUM COMPANY

BARTIESVEH T} . ORT AHOMA
August 3C, 1957 Subject: Bunice [ .an:

File: 2-Xi{-%2a-

3irnciair CL. & 3as Company

9irciair CL: Bul . dirg
Tuins, Cklanoms

Attection: r. Bruce Hartaan
Sentlemeni

Keference i3 to your recuest that we evalmate the peesidility of utii i:-
ing the casinghead gas from your Federal #714 Lease in Loa County, New
Mexioe, described ae:

#1 Peders) 71k -~ NE/4 M/ 3ection 17, Townehip 23 South,
Range 36 Rast,

we nave com-le%ed an englneering study in regard to comnecting tre a-._vs
jeszribed lease and wish v advise znat due to the suall volume = 2a
aval.able an? tne distance from our present gathering systea we are . -
so.8 7 ofTer you & warketl for this gas. If a sufficient v-lme .7 ga-
e.-i.i re devel:ped in the future we shall be giad to agsin evajuate -
perrinility of Ltilizing your gas, '

Yours very truly

9«5-57 Cepy to Mr. Floyd Brett
WBHsl4
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